

Dr Jane Adlard

CPsychol, AFBPS; HCPC, BSc, MSc, PhD.

Consultant Forensic Psychologist



Health Professions Council Registration: **PYL01663**
British Psychological Society Membership: **149198**

Dr Jane Adlard has a number of years of experience relating to forensic psychology, both in practice and in academia. She is currently the Programme Director for the MSc Forensic Psychology at Sheffield Hallam University, and is a registered practitioner psychologist as well as BPS chartered. Dr Adlard undertakes consultancy work carrying out risk assessments for parole hearings, and for sentencing and courts. She has recently completed the Forensic and Occupational Test User training and is on the BPS Register of Test users. Dr Adlard's main areas of work are carrying out HCR20 assessments, RSVP and SARA. She also has training in the use of the IPDE. Dr Adlard is a qualified supervisor for trainee forensic psychologists. She has also conducted research into the experience of prisoners on indeterminate sentences, and would be keen to work with that group, as she has a good understanding of the needs of those offenders.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE: PRACTICE

Independent Assessment of Adult Offenders

- Risk assessment of violent and sexual offenders
- Pre-sentencing reports
- Other criminal justice assessments

AREAS OF EXPERTISE: TEACHING

- Development and Leadership of the MSc Forensic Psychology
- Extensive module development and teaching in Psychology and Criminology, in particular Forensic Psychology
- Supervision of Dissertation projects
- External Examining at other establishments
- PhD Examiner

QUALIFICATIONS, TRAINING AND RESEARCH

Qualifications

- PhD
- MSc Applied Forensic Psychology
- BSc Psychology
- PGCTLHE/PGCE (Primary)

Training: Assessments

- Bond Solon Expert Witness (Criminal) Certificate
- BPS-Trained Forensic Test User
- Risk for Sexual Violence Protocol
- Clinician-Administered PTSD Scale for DSM-5 (CAPS-5) Certificated

- International Personality Disorder Examination
- Psychopathy Checklist
- Registered Supervisor for Trainee Psychologists
- Clinical Risk Assessment and Management: Case Formulation
- Psychological Trauma Workshop

Training: Interventions

- EMDR Trained
- NOTA Individualised Treatment Programme for Sexual Offenders

RELEVANT EMPLOYMENT

| | |
|---------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| HMP Albany, Isle of Wight 1999-2003 | Psychologist CALM/ETS Facilitator/Treatment Manager Assessments of sex offenders Sentence Planning |
| HMP Kingston, Portsmouth 2003-2004 | Psychologist CALM/ETS Facilitator Assessments of life sentence prisoners Sentence Planning Research |
| Southampton Solent University 2004-2017 | Senior Lecturer (Psychology) |
| Sheffield Hallam University 2017 - current | Programme Director MSc Forensic Psychology Senior Lecturer in Forensic Psychology Researcher in Forensic Psychology |
| Independent Practitioner Psychologist 2018 - current | Assessment for courts/prison/parole Forensic report provision |

REPORTS

I have prepared approximately 45 reports for the criminal courts. These reports have covered the following areas:

- Assessment of risk of reoffending
- Assessment of mental health and psychological disorder.

MEMBERSHIPS & PUBLICATIONS

Professional Memberships

- BPS Full Member Division of Forensic Psychology
- Chartered Forensic Psychologist
- HCPC-Registered Practitioner Forensic Psychologist

Publications

- Harrison, M. & Adlard, J. (2018). Intra-police communication in public order police management. *Policing and Society*, 28(3), 328-244.

Research

- Adlard, J. (2017). Investigating the experience of the Indeterminate Sentence for Public Protection: An interpretative Phenomenological Analysis (PhD thesis; Nottingham Trent University)
- Kyriakidou, M., Dekens, K., Coleman, C., Drabble, J., Adlard, J., & Ramdehal, (2019). Initial report:

Forensic interviewers' and interpreters' attitudes regarding their collaboration during investigative interviews of children. Sheffield, England: Sheffield Hallam University.

Ongoing Research

- Examining risk in online-only offenders, in particular CSEM users.
- Development of a model of online offenders
- Needle phobia in relation to criminal justice environments.